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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Workman, Erin <Erin.Workman@dvn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 2:38 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] Jayhawk Owner letter
Attachments: Jayhawk Pooling - Owner Address List_FINAL.pdf

Good afternoon,  
 
The letter of notification went out today to the update owner list.  Attached is the certified mailing list for all owners 
who were notified.  
 
 
Thanks  
 

Erin Workman 
Regulatory Compliance Professional 

Devon Energy Corporation 

Devon Energy Center 30.318 

333 W. Sheridan Avenue 

OKC, OK 73102 

405.552.7970 Direct 

 

John 13:35, “By this everyone will know that you are my disciples, if you love one another." 
(NIV) 
 
 

Devon ‐ Internal 
 
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), 
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return 
e‐mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.  


